

## **Kirriemuir Landward West Community Council**

### **Minutes of the Meeting held in Kilry Hall on Thursday, 24<sup>th</sup> November 2016**

**Present:** Roger Clegg (Chairman), Jo Chapman Campbell (Secretary), Terry Roberts (Glenisla), Geoff Hobson (Kingoldrum), Cllrs Iain Gaul and Jeanette Gaul, Sue Smith (Treasurer), Dave Koller, Ali Petrie, PC Scott Anderson Police Scotland

**1.0** Apologies from Ronnie Proctor and David Robinson

**2.0** Minutes of meeting of 25<sup>th</sup> August approved.

### **3.0 Matters Arising**

**Broadband.** Iain Gaul – contract has not yet gone out to tender.

Alison Smith now handling this following Gordon Ogilvie's departure.

With speeds commonly below 2mbps Broadband is a serious issue for many in the community council area.

Ali Petrie – group organised around Bridge of Cally and interested to know if it was possible to join KLWCC project. RC suggested contact with Cairngorm National Park and possible inclusion with Cairngorm Community Broadband project. (David Watson CNPA, Sarah Marshall of CBS)

SG forecast of having high speed broadband throughout 100% of Scotland lacks detail of how this is to be achieved.

Iain Gaul – the Council looking for groups rather than individuals.

Geoff – a group in East Angus, marykirk.com.

RC asked Cllr Gaul to let us know when the tender documents have been issued

### **Carpark, play area and loos at Glenisla**

TR – a committee has been formed and is working with Angus Council. Cllr Jeanette Gaul's input. Glenisla Play Association reformed (still a registered charity). A private buyer hoping to buy the land and give this to Community.

### **4.0 Police Report**

PC Anderson advised of air weapon legislation and also suggested local residents take steps to protect property during the winter evenings e.g. leaving lights on when out.

Little to report except fuel and tool thefts in Glen Clova and Prosen. Locals to be aware that some counterfeit currency, £20 and £50 notes are in circulation.

Please report anything suspicious.

Dedicated Community Officer is Gail Beattie and one other, working from Kirriemuir.

### **5.0 Financial Position**

**Balance - £4,494.95**

**6.0 Correspondence -** None

## **7.0 Members Items**

Phone boxes in Glenisla (4)

Folda and Brewlands ones adopted

Two remaining to be kept working for emergencies and hill walkers

All information forwarded to Kate Cowie of Angus Council who is submitting to BT.

Wind farm locations. Draft Supplementary Guidance.

SS. Details unclear from digital map re Kilry and Balintore. Cllr Gaul invited SS to inspect office copy of map when in Forfar. (Much easier to follow than computer version).

## **8.0 Tullymurdoch Wind Farm**

No change – subject to judicial review judgement which is still awaited.

Ali Petrie - Greenburn Wind Farm – 11 turbines (Abo Wind). The siting and number of Turbines changed due to proximity to emergency mast.

Local group have done all they can. Norman Bailey has reapplied for a single Turbine at the Corb. Too late to object but P and K Council are taking notice of objections.

Dulater Hill – decision due shortly.

## **9.0 AOB**

Road up Kilry Hill. Still no repairs since rains of 2015. Linda Connor anxious re further deterioration. Jeanette Gaul to contact roads department again.

Date of next meeting 23<sup>rd</sup> February 2017 in Kilry Hall.